FILED 1/5/2021
DOCUMENT NO. 00497-2021
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK

Public Service Commission

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER e 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: January 5, 2021

TO: Hong Wang, Chief Deputy Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk
FROM: John HightowetzPublic Utility Analyst II, Division of Accounting & Finance

RE: Closure of 20200187-EI Re: Application for authority to issue and sell securities

during calendar year 2021, pursuant to Section 366.04, F.S., and Chapter 25-8,
F.A.C., by Gulf Power Company.

Gulf Power Company on January 1, 2021, was legally merged with and into Florida Power &
Light Company ("FPL"). Pursuant to Order No. PSC-2020-0401-FOF-EI in Docket No.
20200188-EI, the regulated activities and operations of Gulf will be financed by FPL. Gulf did
not issue, sell, and/ or exchange any combination of long-term or short-term debt and equities at
any time during calendar year 2021.

Pursuant to Order No. PSC-2020-0400-FOF-EI, Docket No. 20200187-EI should be
administratively closed upon notification from the Utility of the effective date of closing of the
merger. On January 4, 2021, the Commission received prompt notice of the merger from the
Utility and this docket should now be closed.

Cc: Division of Accounting & Finance (Cicchetti, Bulecza-Banks, Maurey)
Office of the General Counsel (J. Crawford, Lherisson)



